

From: John Conklin

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: July 20, 2026

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0711-EX-CN-2026

---

Message:

Dear Ms. Nguyen, Please see responses below per GRATTIS Application (File Number: 0711-EX-CN-2026, Confirmation EL322151, Reference 103779). Item 1: On the application form, please change the frequency band to match the information on the NTIA Space Record Data && The satellite S- and X- band radios can be tuned to specific frequencies as long as it's within the stated bandwidth capabilities of each radio, and a specific frequency is not required. Therefore, the NTIA Space Record Data form was updated (GRATTIS-TN-101 Rev B) to reflect the acceptable frequency range, and the application was left as-is. Item 2: The University should update the NTIA Space Record Data form: A) Verify the antenna beamwidth; and B) The table of Earth Station Receiver data should be placed immediately after the table of satellite Transmitter Data that it communicates with. && The NTIA Space Record Data form has been updated (GRATTIS-TN-101 Rev B) addressing the requested changes in A and B. Please let us know if you have any additional questions or concerns. Thank you for your time and consideration.